

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI
EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,)
)
Plaintiff,) No. 4:15 CR 524 CDP NAB
)
v.)
)
KILWA JONES,)
)
Defendant.)
)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

The Grand Jury charges that:

On or about September 25, 2015, within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, to wit, the Jefferson National Memorial Expansion within the Eastern District of Missouri, the defendant,

KILWA JONES,

did knowingly assault Christopher Sanna with a dangerous weapon, with intent to do bodily harm.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 113(a)(3).

COUNT TWO

The Grand Jury further charges that:

On or about September 25, 2015, within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, to wit, the Jefferson National Memorial Expansion within the Eastern District of Missouri, the defendant,

KILWA JONES,

did knowingly possess and discharge a firearm in furtherance of a crime of violence, as charged in Count One.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A).

COUNT THREE

The Grand Jury further charges that:

On or about September 25, 2015, within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, to wit, the Jefferson National Memorial Expansion within the Eastern District of Missouri, the defendant,

KILWA JONES,

by force and violence, or by intimidation, did take from the person and presence of Christopher Sanna United States currency and an electronic cigarette.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2111.

COUNT FOUR

The Grand Jury further charges that:

On or about September 25, 2015, within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, to wit, the Jefferson National Memorial Expansion within the Eastern District of Missouri, the defendant,

KILWA JONES,

did knowingly possess and discharge a firearm in furtherance of a crime of violence, as charged in Count Three.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A).

COUNT FIVE

The Grand Jury further charges that:

On or about September 25, 2015, within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, to wit, the Jefferson National Memorial Expansion within the Eastern District of Missouri, the defendant,

KILWA JONES,

by force and violence, or by intimidation, did take from the person and presence of Lisa Simpson a purse and its contents, including but not limited to, United States currency and a debit card.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2111.

COUNT SIX

The Grand Jury further charges that:

On or about September 25, 2015, within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, to wit, the Jefferson National Memorial Expansion within the Eastern District of Missouri, the defendant,

KILWA JONES,

did knowingly possess and discharge a firearm in furtherance of a crime of violence, as charged in Count Five.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A).

COUNT SEVEN

The Grand Jury further charges that:

Beginning on or about September 25, 2015, and continuing to on or about September 27, 2015, within the Eastern District of Missouri, the defendant,

KILWA JONES,

having been convicted previously of a crime punishable by a term of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess a firearm, which had previously traveled in interstate or foreign commerce during or prior to being in defendant's possession.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

A TRUE BILL.

FOREPERSON

RICHARD G. CALLAHAN
United States Attorney

John T. Bird, #37802MO
Assistant United States Attorney
111 South 10th Street, Room 20.333
St. Louis, MO 63102
(314) 539-2200